

# HARSHITA SAHU

I am a frontend software developer with a passion for crafting intuitive and visually appealing web experiences. While specializing in frontend development, I am also expanding my skills in backend technologies and I'm open to exciting full stack opportunities. Exploring new ideas and technologies is something I thrive on, as it keeps me inspired and constantly learning. Get to know more about me on my website : <https://www.harshitasahu.com/>

## EXPERIENCE

### Roro Solutions LLP, Noida — Software Engineer

APR 2022 - PRESENT

- Tech Stack : HTML, CSS, JS, REACTJS, VUEJS, NEXTJS, STORYBOOK, MICRO-FRONTEND, APIs
- Collaborated with designers, UX specialists, and backend developers to translate wireframes and design mockups into functional frontend code.
- Ensured cross-browser compatibility and responsiveness of websites to provide a consistent user experience across different devices and platforms.
- Implemented and optimized frontend performance, including minimizing page load times, optimizing image assets, and employing caching techniques.
- Staying up to date with the latest frontend technologies, frameworks, and best practices to continuously improve the development process and enhance the user experience.

### Androiders, Remote — Software Engineer Intern

NOV 2020 - DEC 2020

- Designed and developed visually appealing and intuitive user interfaces (UI) for websites using ReactJS.
- Managed up to 5 projects or tasks at a given time while under pressure
- Wrote clean, modular, and maintainable code following best practices and industry standards.

### The Sparks Foundation, Remote — Web Development Intern

OCT 2020 - NOV 2020

Designed and developed a website using ReactJS and Stripe payment gateway

## EDUCATION

### JSS Academy Of Technical Education, Noida — B. Tech

2018 - 2022

CGPA : 7.8/10.0

### St. Francis Convent Inter College, Jhansi — PCM

2003 - 2018

10th %age: 93%(ICSE)

12th %age : 86%(CBSE)

Delhi, India

[www.harshitasahu.com](http://www.harshitasahu.com)

(+91)7318323121

[harshitasahu3110@gmail.com](mailto:harshitasahu3110@gmail.com)

[LinkedIn- linkedin.com/in/harshi3110](https://www.linkedin.com/in/harshi3110)

[Github- github.com/harshiiiz](https://github.com/harshiiiz)

## SKILLS

C++, HTML, CSS , DSA, VUEJS, REACTJS, NEXTJS, NODEJS, STORYBOOK, MICRO-FRONTENDS, API, BOOTSTRAP

## PROJECTS

### Architectural Firm Website

-Designed and developed a responsive website for a service based architectural firm in ReactJS. Deployed it on Firebase.

[www.bimseas.com](http://www.bimseas.com)

### Orphans Donation Website

-Created using ReactJS with Payment Integration using Stripe API. Responsive website, accepts donations.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

-3 star Codechef Competitive Programmer (Rating:1673)

-Codechef Global rank 128 in January challenge 2021

-Hacktoberfest 2020 Winner

Contributed to open source projects on Github.

-Volunteer at The Art Of Living Organisation.

## LANGUAGES

English, Hindi

